

2020-09-22 Meeting Notes

Date

22 Sep 2020

Recording

[2020-09-22-Cactus-Maintainers-Call-Recording.mp4](#)

Attendees

- [Jonathan Hamilton](#)
- [Doris Benda](#)
- [Hart Montgomery](#)
- [Peter Somogyvari](#)
- [Arnab Roy](#)
- [Shuai Wang](#)

Discussion items

- Q3 Review is due on the Sept 24th. Jonathan has started a draft and will request feedback immediately from Maintainers
- PR process is still running slower than desired (~10 days)
 - Should be able to move most PR reviews along async and only need to review PRs in the call

Action items

- Jonathan Hamilton share draft Q3 review